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David Kettle

From: Marcelo Steimbeisser [marcelo.steimbeisser@stockland.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2010 9:21 AM
To: 'Matthew_LANE@rta.nsw.gov.au'
Cc: 'chris_millet@rta.nsw.gov.au'; Ryhan Thomson
Subject: Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road

Matthew 

Thanks you for your prompt response with regards to my letter dated 22 October 2010. 

 

As it was discussed yesterday, it is critical that we can get construction traffic 

accessing Lawrence Hargrave Drive via Wrexham Road. Our only access is via Lane 52 which 

is directly connected to Hewitts Creek. Unless we can organise an alternate access, we 

will not be able to complete our creek works in which it will delay our stage 1 

registration. 

 

I take on board your comments regarding the safety aspect of vehicular access to Lawrence 

Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road with out the traffic signals operating. If we can agree 

that a left in-left out arrange in Wrexham Road for construction traffic only until the 

lights are operation, that would assist greatly in allowing our contractor to complete the 

civil works. 

 

I suggest a site meeting to assess the situation would help determine a satisfactory 

resolution. 

 

Please confirm your availability. 

 

 

Regards 

Marcelo Steimbeisser 

Development Manager-Residential Development Stockland, Level 25, 133 Castlereagh Street, 

Sydney NSW 2000 T +61 2 9035 2868 M +61 413 997 197 F +61 2 8988 2868 E 

marcelo.steimbeisser@stockland.com.au 

 

 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Stockland Notice: If this communication has been sent to you by mistake, please delete and 

notify us.  If it has been sent to you by mistake, legal privilege is not waived or lost 

and you are not entitled to use it in any way. Stockland and its subsidiaries reserve the 

right to monitor e-mail communication through its networks. 
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David Kettle

From: Marcelo Steimbeisser [marcelo.steimbeisser@stockland.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2010 10:47 AM
To: 'Matthew_LANE@rta.nsw.gov.au'
Cc: 'chris_millet@rta.nsw.gov.au'; Ryhan Thomson
Subject: Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road Intersection
Attachments: img-Y110912-0001.pdf

Matthew 
I refer to your correspondence dated 1 November 2010, with regards to the left-in/left-out 

arrangement at the above mentioned intersection. 
 

Our preliminary investigation has resulted in several options that may be adopted as a 
suitable arrangement to manage the north bound traffic travelling along Lawrence Hargrave 

Drive, to enable a safe entrance into Wrexham Road. 
 
Option 1: 

*       Left turn into High Street 
*       Right in Pass Avenue 

*       Right into Lachlan Street and 
*       Right into Lawrence Hargrave Drive. 

Option 2: 
*       Left turn into High Street 

*       Right in Pass Avenue 
*       Through to Kelton lane 

*       Right into George Street 
*       Right into Lawrence Hargrave Drive using the signals on Phillip Street 
Refer to attached sketch illustrating the 2 options described above. 

 
Option 3: 

This would require, installing temporary traffic signals (24hrs/ day) on Lawrence Hargrave 
Drive to permit right the north bound vehicles a hand turn into Wrexham Road Option 4: 

Having  traffic  controllers during the hours of operation and controlling the southbound 
traffic as north bound vehicle are preparing to enter Wrexham Road. 

 
All 4 proposal do cause some inconvenience to the existing traffic conditions, but I feel 

that Option 4, would have the least impact to the community. This method will also allow 
the existing residents of Wrexham Road a safe entry/exit to their residence. 
 

 
This method was also adopted by your contractors during the construction of Lawrence 

Hargrave Drive. I'll await for your response in order to give our contractors an 
instruction with regards to the above. 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 1:57 PM
To: Chris Millet
Cc: 'Matthew_LANE@rta.nsw.gov.au'; Ryhan Thomson; Jamie Clouten
Subject: FW: Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road Intersection
Attachments: 1001 - Subdivision Layout Plan-June 2010_R6 condition B2.pdf; img-Y110912-0001.pdf

Chris 
I refer to yesterday's (24/11/10) telephone conversation, with regards to resolving the 

issue of obtaining construction access through Wrexham Road. 
 

Further to our discussion, the intension of using Wrexham Road is only to allow heavy 
vehicles and deliveries to site. Menai Civil has successfully been able to separate cars 

and utes to utilize Sturdee Avenue bridge access and all heavy vehicles and deliveries 
through Lane 52 as the formal construction access. Unfortunately, Lane 52 is connected to 
Hewitts Creek, when the creek works commences, this access will conflict with the 

construction activity (refer to attached masterplan to view arrangements between Lane 52 
and Hewitt Creeks). 

 
As discussed, we anticipate peak deliveries to be approximately  40 deliveries per day of 

supplies and equipment to the site. We expect the majority of delivery to occur between 
the hours of 7am-12noon (approx 30 deliveries) with the remaining 10 to occur between 

12noon- 2.00pm. In order to manage the right turn vehicles we have offered to have traffic 
controllers managing the south bound traffic along Lawrence Hargrave Drive. In order to 

minimize disruption to the local community, it was agreed when construction commences of 
Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road, there would be traffic controllers on site and 
the heavy vehicles/deliveries can utilize Wrexham Road as a form of construction access to 

site. 
 

Based on the above, we seek an agreement from the RTA that Stockland can proceed with the 
above mentioned arrangements. 

 
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0413 997 

197 
 

 
 
 

 
Regards 

Marcelo Steimbeisser 
Development Manager-Residential Development Stockland, Level 25, 133 Castlereagh Street, 

Sydney NSW 2000 
T +61 2                 M +61 413 997 197 

F +61 2 8988 2868 E marcelo.steimbeisser@stockland.com.au 
 

 
 
____________________________________ 

From: Marcelo Steimbeisser 
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2010 10:47 AM 

To: 'Matthew_LANE@rta.nsw.gov.au' 
Cc: 'chris_millet@rta.nsw.gov.au'; Ryhan Thomson 

Subject: Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road Intersection 
 

 
Matthew 



NOTE:
APPLICATION
BOUNDARY INCLUDES
TAIL OUT WORKS AND
PEDESTRIAN LINK ON
LOT 101 DP268549

NUMBER OF LOTS

1 50
2 51
3 32
4 24
5 15
6

TOTAL 178

STAGE
NUMBER

16

SUPERLOT

1

0
0
0
0
0

NOTE:
APPLICATION BOUNDARY
INCLUDES LANDSCAPING
& EARTHWORKS ON
RAILCORP LAND.

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 4

Stage 2

Stage 2

Stage 6

Stage 1
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David Kettle

From: MILLET Chris P [Chris_MILLET@rta.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 29 November 2010 11:11 AM
To: Marcelo Steimbeisser
Cc: LANE Matthew; Ryhan Thomson; Jamie Clouten
Subject: RE: Lawrence Hargrave Drive and Wrexham Road Intersection

Hi Marcelo 
 
Reference is made to your email below and our discussion on 24/11/2010. 
 
The RTA does not object to these arrangements, noting that they will not commence until 
works on Lawrence Hargrave Drive/Wrexham Road associated with the WAD have commenced, they 
will only be heavy vehicle movements (of approximately 40 deliveries per day) and there 
will be no delivered after 2pm. 
 
Cheers 
 
Chris Millet 
Manager, Land Use Development 
Road Safety & Traffic Management 
Regional Operations & Engineering Services 
 
Roads and Traffic Authority 
___________________________________________________________ 
Level 4, 90 Crown Street, Wollongong NSW 2500 PO Box 477 Wollongong NSW 2520 DX 5178 T 02 
4221 2570 | F 02 4221 2777 www.rta.nsw.gov.au chris_millet@rta.nsw.gov.au 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Marcelo Steimbeisser [mailto:marcelo.steimbeisser@stockland.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2010 1:57 PM 
To: MILLET Chris P 
Cc: LANE Matthew; 'Ryhan Thomson'; Jamie Clouten 
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
 
Before printing, please consider the environment. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or 
used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken 
transmission to you. The RTA is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this 
e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of the RTA. If you receive this e-mail in error, 
please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not 
disclose, copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. 


